Montgomery County Fire and Rescue Service

FIRE CHIEF'S GENERAL ORDER

Rescinded 10/09/13 NUMBER: 09-12

June 22, 2009

TO: All MCFRS Personnel

FROM: Richard R. Bowers, Fire Chief

Nedad AfA—"

SUBJECT: Maryland Medical Protocol Updéfe

This is a reminder that all personnel must complete the MIEMSS Medical
Protocol update by June 30, 2009. This update can be completed on line, by
going to www.MIEMSS.org and following the directions. Alternatively, the
Protocol update may be completed by attending an instructor-lead session at the
worksite, which should include a review of the Maryland Medical Protocol Update
DVD provided by the PSTA’s ALS Training Officer. All personnel must complete
the master sign-in attendance sheet provided at each worksite, which will be
returned to Nurse Clinician Linda Arapian at the PSTA.

Disciplinary action may be taken for those who fail to meet this State-mandated
medical update.

If you need additional information, please call EMS Section Chief Mike McAdams
at 240-777-2425




